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Office of the Vice President for Research 

3012 Westcott North 
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LIMITED DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY 

 
 

TO:  Unit Record and Administration 
 
FROM: Stacey Patterson, Vice President for Research 
 
DATE: 12/1/2023 
 
SUBJECT: Limited Delegation of Authority 
 

 
 

Effective December 1, 2023, Kathy Pennington, Assistant Director of Sponsored 
Research Administration, is authorized to negotiate, enter into, and execute in my 
name and for the Board of Trustees of the Florida State University all contracts, 
grants and other documents necessary and appropriate to the activities 
described in Section 1004.22(3), Florida Statutes.  
 
This authority shall be exercised in accordance with all applicable laws, rules and 
regulations of the United States and the State of Florida.  I reserve the authority to 
review, amend, modify, or annul any action taken pursuant hereto, which I deem to be 
in the best interest of the Florida State University, and to amend, modify, or withdraw 
the authority described above. 
 
 
SP/jg 
 
 
cc:  Kathy Pennington 
 Office of General Counsel 
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